
From: Seminole SO Public Affairs
To: Bentsen, Kristen M
Subject: ***UPDATE*** SCSO seeks public’s help in identifying armed robber
Date: Friday, October 30, 2015 1:35:50 PM
Attachments: Drew McLaughlin Arrest Report_Redacted.pdf

Drew McLaughlin Booking Photo.jpg

Drew James McLaughlin, 18, was arrested yesterday evening on the charges of robbery with a
firearm and aggravated assault with a weapon related to this incident.  He is currently being held at
the John E. Polk Correctional Facility on a no bond status.  McLaughlin is scheduled to attend first
appearance this afternoon at 1:30 p.m. at the jail.
 

From: Seminole SO Public Affairs 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:14 PM
To: Bentsen, Kristen M
Subject: SCSO seeks public’s help in identifying armed robber
 

NEWS RELEASE
SCSO seeks public’s help in identifying armed robber

 
Seminole Co. (October 26, 2015) - The Seminole County Sheriff's Office (SCSO) is asking the public’s
help in identifying a suspect involved in an armed robbery that occurred Friday evening at the Wal-
Mart store located at 5511 Deep Lake Road, in unincorporated Oviedo.
 
At approximately 9:00 p.m., a Wal-Mart loss prevention officer was monitoring the store surveillance
cameras when he witnessed a male suspect in the act of stealing store merchandise.  After watching
the suspect pass all points of sale, the loss prevention officer made contact with the suspect.
Initially, the suspect cooperated and went with the loss prevention officer to a store office.  While in
the office, the suspect engaged in a physical altercation with the employee and threated him with a
handgun.  The employee ran from the office and the suspect fled on foot from the store with the
stolen merchandise, which included headphones, boxer shorts, and a t-shirt.  The store employee
was not injured during the altercation.  An extensive search was conducted in the surrounding
residential and commercial areas, but the suspect was not located. 
 
Investigators obtained surveillance photos from the store showing the altercation and the suspect. 
The photos are attached to this press release.
 
Anyone with information about this crime is urged to call SCSO Investigator Deglas at (407) 665-6958
or CrimeLine at 1-800-423-TIPS.
 
Please do not respond back to this email as the account is not monitored.  For more information
contact:
 
Kristen Bentsen (kbentsen@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6950 - desk
(407) 637-9210 - cell 
or

mailto:/O=SCSO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CMSERVICE284
mailto:KBentsen@seminolesheriff.org
mailto:kbentsen@seminolesheriff.org



HOMELESS, UNKNOWN,  00000-0000


DEFENDANT


Height:


Local Address:


Job:


DL#:


Weight: Eyes: Hair:


Race: Sex: DOB: Or Age:


Alcohol Related: Drug Related:


W M 7/10/1997


509 125 HAZ BRO U U
Phone:               Residence:


Religion:


                         


DL State: AL SSN: S 
Citizenship: United States of America


Next of Kin: Relationship: NOK Phone:


Alias Name(s): Person Identifier(s):


BUILD SMALL  


Co-Defendant(s):


CHARGE(S)


P
C


The undersignted certifieds and swears that he/she has just and reasonable grounds to believe, and does believe that the above named defendant committed the following violation of law:


On the 29 of October, 2015 at 4:48 PM (Specifically include facts constituting cause for arrest.)     |   BOND: NO BOND


P.C. Exists for Charge(s): Judges's Signature: Date:


Weapon Seized:


Arrest Location:


Offense Location:


Arrest Date/Time:


Jail#:


No
159 KELLY CIR, SANFORD, FL 32773
5511 DEEP LAKE RD, OVIEDO, FL 32765
10/29/2015 16:48
            


Weapon Type: HANDGUN


Booked Date/Time:


Local#:
10/29/2015 18:18
        


Jail Date/Time:


FDLE#:
10/29/2015 18:18
          


Fingerprinted:


DOC#:
 


Court Translator: N Language:


GPS monitored: If not a U.S. citizen, contact embassy consulateN


On October 23, 2015 at 5511 Deep Lake Road, Oviedo, Seminole County Florida the defendant Drew MCLAUGHLIN did commit the 
offense of Armed Robbery and Aggravated Assault with a Firearm to wit:


The defendant MCLAUGHLIN entered the Walmart at the listed address at approximately 8:22 pm.  Walmart Loss Prevention Officer Jeff 
McNeal observed MCLAUGHLIN select a pair of headphones from the electronics section and conceal them in his pants. MCLAUGHLIN 
then went to the clothing department where he obtained a black t-shirt and a pair of Batman boxer briefs from the display. 
MCLAUGHLIN concealed both items inside his pants. McNeal watched as MCLAUGHLIN walked past all points of payment and 
attempted to exit the store without paying for the items he concealed in his pants. McNeal approached the MCLAUGHLIN at the main 
entrance doors, identified himself as a loss prevention officer and directed MCLAUGHLIN back to the loss prevention office for 
processing.   As McNeal walked the MCLAUGHLIN into the loss prevention office, MCLAUGHLIN began to shout “Let me go, I can’t go 
like this”. MCLAUGHLIN began to fight with McNeal in an attempt to escape. During the ensuing struggle, the MCLAUGHLIN reached 
into his waistband, took out a silver semi-automatic pistol, pointed it in McNeal’s direction and shouted “I’m going to kill you”. McNeal 
grabbed the MCLAUGHLIN’s right wrist in order to prevent him from using the firearm, but McNeal ran out of the office in order to get to 
safety. MCLAUGHLIN was seen by McNeal running out of the store with the merchandise still in his possession.


McNeal stated that he was in fear for his life when MCLAUGHLIN pulled the firearm and pointed it at him. McNeal stated that he will 
prosecute MCLAUGHLIN for the offense of Aggravated Assault with a Firearm.  McNeal also stated that Walmart would prosecute for 
the offense of Armed Robbery. McNeal stated the total value of the items taken during the course of the robbery was $30.31. It should be 
noted that a video recording of this incident was obtained from Walmart.


Statements made by defendant prior to, during, and after arrest as related to each charge:


Name Race Sex DOB or Age


Statute# TypeOrdinanceCounts Reason#Attempt/CommitCharge Description


1 812.13   2a 
Drug Activity: N/A Drug Type: N/A


            
Drug Qty: 0.00


ROBBERY-WITH FIREARM No Commit


1 784.021  1a 


Drug Activity: N/A Drug Type: N/A


            


Drug Qty: 0.00


AGGRAV ASSLT-WEAPON-WITH A DEADLY 
WEAPON WITHOUT INTENT TO KILL


No Commit


Business Address:


Business Phone:               


UNEMPLOYED                         Business Name:


Marital: Place of Birth: FL


Name: MCLAUGHLIN, DREW JAMES 


N/A
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ARREST REPORT


Seminole County Sheriff`s Office


N.S.A: 54 GRID


Agency ORI#: FL0590000 OBTS#:


For the Public:


Juvenile:


Agency Report #:


Yes


No


201500008658


Cmty: ECW







ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION


Miranda
Warning


HOLD FOR OTHER AGENCY
Name:


           Reason:


I swear/affirm the above and reversed and attached statements are true and correct. 
Officer's/Complaintant's Signature


 Deglas, Dimitri A                   112099
 Name(Printed) and Employee#


Verified By:


Sworn to and subscribed before me, the 
undersigned


authority, this _____ day of
___________________,


in the year ____________.


Name/Title of Person Authorized to 
Adminster Oath.


B
O
N
D


I
N
F
O


Date Bond: Charge # Bond: Charge #


Type:          Type:


Returnable Court Date:


Release Date:


Returnable Court Date:


Release Time:


Releasing Officer:


ADULTS ONLY!!
Hold for First Appearance
DO NOT BOND


Bond 
Type:
1. R.O.R.
2. Cash


3.Surety
4. Bail/
     Bond


5. Cert.
6. Other
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















Kim Cannaday (kcannaday@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6978 - desk
(407) 402-3319 - cell
 

###
 

mailto:kcannaday@seminolesheriff.org

